GADSDEN STATE

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Purchasing Department
P.0.Box 227 - Gadsden, Alabama 35902-0227 - www.gadsdenstate.edu

DATE: August 23, 2023

TO: Prospective Offerors

FROM: Kim Carter, Director of Purchasing

SUBJECT: RFP 23-1883 Grounds and Landscaping Maintenance Services Addendum

Addendum number one has been made to Gadsden State RFP 23-1883 Grounds and Landscaping
Maintenance Services which was issued August 8, 2023.

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE:

RFP Submittal Package: Exclude General Contractors License. A general contractors license is
not required.

Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference: An additional conference has been added.

Date, Time, and Location: August 31, 2023, at 1:30 PM, Joe Ford Center, Room 210.

Offerors that attended the August 15, 2023, mandatory pre-proposal conference are not required to
attend the August 31, 2023 meeting; all other offerors must attend the August 31, 2023 meeting.

Proposal Due Date: The proposal due date is changed to September 7, 2023, until 1:00 PM.

**************************E N D O F AD D E N D U M kkhkhkhhhhkhkhkhkhkhkiiirhkhkhhhkhiiikx

Questions pertaining to this addendum should be directed to Kim Carter at purchasing@gadsdenstate.edu.

Kim Carter, Director of Purchasing Phone: 256.549.8483  kcarter@gadsdenstate.edu




